
 

 

TRANSMITTAL FROM 
CITY COUNCIL 

 

 
 
 
 

Designation of Existing Community Centres as Community 
Centres Where Programs are Free (Priority Centres) 
 

Date: December 19, 2013 

To: Budget Committee 

From: City Council 

Wards: All Wards 

 

 

City Council Decision 
 

City Council on December 16, 17 and 18, 2013 referred the designation of 16 existing 

community centres, as community centres where programs are free (formerly known as 

Priority Centres), effective April 2014, as outlined in the report (November 20, 2013) 

from the General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation, and as per the approved 

selection criteria in the Recreation Service Plan, to the 2014 budget process for 

consideration. 

 

 

Summary 
 

City Council on December 16, 17 and 18, 2013 adopted, as amended, Community 

Development and Recreation Committee Item CD25.5 on Designation of Existing 

Community Centres as Community Centres Where Programs are Free (Priority Centres). 

 

City Council has, among other things, referred the designation of 16 existing community 

centres, as community centres where programs are free (formerly known as Priority 

Centres), effective April 2014, as outlined in the report (November 20, 2013) from the 

General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation, and as per the approved selection 

criteria in the Recreation Service Plan, to the 2014 budget process for consideration. 

 


